

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-AB133)

Received: 05/24/99

Received By: grantpr

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau

By/Representing: Hardy

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: grantpr

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Education - handicapped ed.

Extra Copies: MJL

Pre Topic:

LFB:.....Hardy -

Topic:

Special education reimbursement

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	grantpr 05/24/99	gilfokm 05/24/99		_____			
/1			jfrantze 05/25/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 05/25/99		

FE Sent For:

<END>

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Amendment (AA-AB133)**

Received: 05/24/99

Received By: grantpr

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau

By/Representing: Hardy

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: grantpr

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Education - handicapped ed.

Extra Copies: MJL

**Pre Topic:**

LFB:.....Hardy -

**Topic:**

Special education reimbursement

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	grantpr	1-5-24-99 Kmg	5/25	5/25			

FE Sent For:

<END>

paper 775

hospital aid + convalescent home  
115.88 (4)

still  
1st draw

what a5T 115.88 (3)

(6)  
+ (8) ?

~~115.88~~

(1m) to (3) and

1999

Date (time) needed

soon

LRB b 0387, 1

**LFB BUDGET AMENDMENT  
[ONLY FOR LFB]**

PG : kmg :

See form **AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.**

**LFB AMENDMENT  
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45**

>>FOR JT. FIN. SUB. — NOT FOR INTRODUCTION<<

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

✓ #. Page 988, line 23.: after that line insert :

#. Page . . . . ., line . . . . .:

#. Page . . . . ., line . . . . .:

#. Page . . . . ., line . . . . .:

#. Page . . . . ., line . . . . .:

#. Page . . . . ., line . . . . .:

2061<sup>e</sup>  
Section #. 115.88 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

115.88 (3) BOARD AND LODGING AID. There shall be paid the amount expended for board and lodging and transportation between the boarding home and the special education program of nonresident children enrolled under s. 115.82 (1) in the special education program. The department shall certify ~~the full amount to the department of administration which shall pay such amount from the appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (b) to the~~ school district, cooperative educational service agency, county children with disabilities education board, state agency of another state or private, nonsectarian special education service which operates the special education program while providing board, lodging and transportation.

History: 1997 a. 164.

an amount  
equal to the amount expended  
for such board and lodging  
and transportation as costs  
eligible for reimbursement  
from the appropriation  
under s. 20.255 (2) (b)

in favor of each

2061 M  
Section #. 115.88 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

115.88 (6) AID FOR INSTRUCTION OUTSIDE OF DISTRICT. ~~From the appropriation under s. 20.255~~  
~~(2) (b) there shall be paid the full cost of salary and travel expenses, in amounts~~<sup>as</sup> determined in  
advance by the state superintendent, ~~to school districts~~ for providing special education outside the  
school district of employment.

History: 1997 a. 164.

The department<sup>±</sup> shall certify to the  
department of administration, in  
favor of each school district,  
an amount equal to the  
amount expended for salaries

as  
as eligible for reimbursement

from the appropriation under

s. 20.255 (2) (b)

2061s

Section #. 115.88 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

115.88 (8) ENROLLMENT OUT OF STATE. If a child with a disability is enrolled in a public special education program located in another state and the state superintendent is satisfied that the program in which the child is enrolled complies with this subchapter, the state superintendent shall certify to the department of administration in favor of the school district in which the child resides or the school district attended by the child under s. 118.51 a sum equal to the ~~percentage of the approved costs under subs. (1) and (2) of the amount expended by the school district during the preceding year for the additional costs associated with the child's special education program. The department of administration shall pay the amount to the school district~~ from the appropriation under s. 20.255 (2)

(b). ??

History: 1997 a. 164.

as costs eligible for reimbursement

✓ # Page 989, line 7: before "Costs"  
insert "Funds ~~in the~~ appropriated under  
s. 20.255(2)(b) ~~and (b)~~ shall be used  
first for the purpose of s. 115.88(4)".

✓ # Page 989, line 8: delete ", (2)  
and (2m)" and substitute " to (3), (6)  
and (8) ".

(End)





State of Wisconsin  
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0387/1  
PG:kmg:jf

LFB:.....Hardy – Special education reimbursement

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

**LFB AMENDMENT**

**TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45**

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 **1.** Page 988, line 23: after that line insert:

3 **“SECTION 2061e.** 115.88 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 115.88 (3) BOARD AND LODGING AID. There shall be paid the amount expended  
5 for board and lodging and transportation between the boarding home and the special  
6 education program of nonresident children enrolled under s. 115.82 (1) in the special  
7 education program. The department shall certify ~~the full amount~~ to the department  
8 of administration ~~which shall pay such amount from the appropriation under s.~~  
9 ~~20.255 (2) (b) to the~~ in favor of each school district, cooperative educational service  
10 agency, county children with disabilities education board, state agency of another  
11 state or private, nonsectarian special education service which operates the special  
12 education program while providing board, lodging and transportation an amount

1 equal to the amount expended for such board and lodging and transportation as costs  
2 eligible for reimbursement from the appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (b).

3 **SECTION 2061m.** 115.88 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 115.88 (6) AID FOR INSTRUCTION OUTSIDE OF DISTRICT. ~~From the appropriation~~  
5 ~~under s. 20.255 (2) (b) there shall be paid the full cost of salary~~ The department shall  
6 certify to the department of administration, in favor of each school district, an  
7 amount equal to the amount expended for salaries and travel expenses, in amounts  
8 as determined in advance by the state superintendent, to school districts for  
9 providing special education outside the school district of employment, as eligible for  
10 reimbursement from the appropriation under s. 20.255 (2) (b).

11 **SECTION 2061s.** 115.88 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 115.88 (8) ENROLLMENT OUT OF STATE. If a child with a disability is enrolled in  
13 a public special education program located in another state and the state  
14 superintendent is satisfied that the program in which the child is enrolled complies  
15 with this subchapter, the state superintendent shall certify to the department of  
16 administration in favor of the school district in which the child resides or the school  
17 district attended by the child under s. 118.51 a sum equal to the ~~percentage of the~~  
18 ~~approved costs under subs. (1) and (2) of the~~ amount expended by the school district  
19 during the preceding year for the additional costs associated with the child's special  
20 education program. ~~The department of administration shall pay the amount to the~~  
21 ~~school district~~ as costs eligible for reimbursement from the appropriation under s.  
22 20.255 (2) (b)."

23 **2.** Page 989, line 7: before "Costs" insert "Funds appropriated under s. 20.255  
24 (2) (b) shall be used first for the purpose of s. 115.88 (4)."

